

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Sent: Mon, 17 Mar 2025 17:33:41 +0000
To: Simpson, Alexander (Commerce); michael_davisson@commerce.senate.gov
Subject: Fw: USDOT Staffing
Attachments: USDOT Response_Senate CST 3.17.25.pdf

Making sure you guys see this as well.

Hannah

From: Gross, Tonya (OST) <Tonya.Gross@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 1:30:36 PM
To: brad_grantz@commerce.senate.gov <brad_grantz@commerce.senate.gov>; Helms, Lila (Commerce) <lila_helms@commerce.senate.gov>
Cc: OST Congressional Affairs <OSTCongressionalAffairs@dot.gov>
Subject: USDOT Staffing

Good afternoon – Attached is a letter to your bosses regarding staffing at DOT, including any impacts on staffing from the Office of Personnel Management's Deferred Resignation Program (DRP) and recent termination of some probationary employees.

Best,
Tonya

*Tonya Gross
USDOT/Office of the Secretary
Governmental Affairs*